
 
 
 
 

1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260 

WET WELL CLEANING AND DISPOSAL SERVICES 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

DATE Tuesday, March 28, 2023 

BID NUMBER 2023-WR-09 

PRE-BID MEETING DATE Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

BID OPENING DATE Tuesday, April 4, 2023 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 
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Revisions 

1. Update the Division 2 Section 3 Bid Submittals page 2-3.1. Revisions include removing the GA 
Bid Bond requirement. Revisions are highlighted in yellow and provided with this addendum. 
 

Questions 

1. Are we cleaning the inside or the outside of the tanks? 
Answer:  

Please see Division 4 Specification Section 1 General Requirements 
 

2. Who will be draining the water that is in there if we are cleaning inside of the tanks? 
Answer: 

Please see Division 4 Specification Section 1 General Requirements 
 

3. Any preferred cleaning processes? 
Answer:  

Please see Division 4 Specification Section 1 General Requirements 
 

4. Any preferred cleaning solutions to use that need to be approved by the department? 

Answer:  

Please see Division 4 Specification Section 1 General Requirements 
 

5. Why is there a 5% Bid Bond when Clayton County is not guaranteeing a specific dollar amount 
of work? Historically, this contract has not required a Bid Bond? 

Answer: 

Please see revision 1. 
 

6. Please provide the dollar amount that the 5% Bid Bond should be based off of? 

Answer: 

Please see revision 1. 
 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  



Clayton County Water Authority February 2023 
Wet Well Cleaning and Disposal Services 
 

Division 2  Bid Requirements 
Section 3:  Bid Submittals 
   

2-3.1R 

3.1  Bid Submittal Requirements: 

 The following items are required to be included as part of the bid submittal. Failure 
to include any of these items may result in the bid being deemed non-responsive:  

For your convenience, a check box is provided next to the required items, which 
include but are not limited to:  

 

A. Bid Form – Bidders must submit their completed and signed Bid Form.  

B. Bid Bond (5% of the total bid amount).  

B. 
Bidder Qualification Information Form, including References. Failure to 
provide satisfactory references will result in the proposal being deemed 
non-responsive. 

 

C. Georgia Security and Immigration Compliance Act of 2006 form.   

D. Contractor Affidavit and Agreement form.  

E. 
Subcontractor Affidavit form.  
An indication of “N/A” for “not applicable” must be noted as appropriate. 

 

 

If a Contractor/Subcontractor will not be performing any services 
under this contract, the Contractor/company submitting the bid 
MUST also complete, sign, date, and have both Affidavit forms 
notarized and make proper notation of "N/A" - Not Applicable. 

CCWA cannot consider any bid which does not include completed 
affidavits. It is not the intent of this notice to provide detailed 
information or legal advice concerning the Georgia Security & 
Immigration Compliance Act of 2006, as amended on May 11, 
2009. All Bidders intending to do business with CCWA are 
responsible for independently apprising themselves and complying 
with the requirements of that law and its effect on CCWA 
procurements and their participation in those procurements. 

 

F. 
CCWA SLBE Certificate and/or required SLBE Forms (as applicable).  
An indication of “N/A” for “not applicable” must be noted as appropriate. 

 

G. Non-Collusion Certificate. 
 

H. 
Certification of Absence of Conflict of Interest for Development of 
Specifications of Scope of Work. 

 



Clayton County Water Authority February 2023 
Wet Well Cleaning and Disposal Services 
 

Division 2  Bid Requirements 
Section 3:  Bid Submittals 
   

2-3.2R 

I. Special Provisions Form (found on page 4-1.2) 
 

J. 
W-9 Form. Company name must match the Vendor Information Form 
and must be registered with the Georgia Secretary of State. 

 

K. Vendor Information Form. Company name must match the W-9 Form.  

L. Copies of all licenses required to perform the work (if applicable).  

M. Bidder’s corporate minutes that include officers’ names and titles with 
authority to sign contracts. 

 

N. 
Any other items as required in this RFB including but not limited to the 
items contained in the Instructions to Bidders, Bid Form and 
Specifications sections. 

 

O. All addenda issued.  

 

3.2 Required Post Award Submittals: 

The following is required from the successful bidder: 

a. A current Certificate of Insurance. 

b. An endorsement including CCWA as an additional insured for the Commercial 
General Liability only. 

c. A 30-day cancellation endorsement for ALL policies on your Certificate of 
Insurance. 

 
 
 
 

END OF SECTION 
 


